


Meetings & Dates of Importance

May 3, 2012 Farmers Market 3-7 PM
May 9, 2012 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
May 10, 2012 Historical Commission 7:00 PM
May 14, 2012 Municipal Auth. At the Plant 6:00PM

May 15, 2012 BOS 7:00 PM
May 21, 2012 Commerce Dev. Comm. 7.00 PM
May 23, 2012 Friends of EGT 7:00 PM
May 23, 2012 Zoning Hearing Board 7:30 PM
May 28,2012 Offices Closed (Memorial Day)

June 2, 2012 Historical Comm. Civil War Event

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Website Posting Date
July 1, 2012 - Summer

F:\Data\Shared Data\A gendas\Municipal Authority\2012\5-11-2012 .doc




—
SOV JWL B WN —

-J:-l:-.J:-.J:-l:-l:-.h.uamwwwwmwwwl\)l\)t\)l\)t\)t\)l\)ml\)t\)»—u—u_u—u—a»-u_u—u—x
O\kh-wa»—iO\OOO\]O\kh-bUJI\)P—‘O\OOO\]O\MAUJI\)HO\OOO\]O\M-bb)l\))—‘

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
April 9, 2012

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on
Monday, April 9, 2012 at 7:00pm at the East Goshen Township building, Members in
attendance were: Chairman Dana Pizarro, Joe McCawley, Jack Yahraes, and Fran Beck. Also in
attendance were: Rick Smith (Township Manager), Bob Adams, and Scott Towler.

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Dana called the meeting to order at 7:00pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
There was a moment of silence to remember the troops. Dana asked if anyone would be
recording the meeting and there was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members’ Reports
Jack attended the West Goshen Municipal Authority meeting and provided copies of the minutes.

Approval of Minutes
The Chairman noted that the minutes of the March 12, 2012 meeting were approved.

Approval of Invoices

Joe moved to approve payment of the following invoices:
Pennoni #501139,  $1,366.00

Pennoni #501140,  $ 472.50

Pennoni #501141,  $1,422.00

Pennoni #501142 $1,210.00

Pennoni #501143 $ 44275

Pennoni #501144 $3,319.00
Gawthrop #97574  $1,083.00

@Hho oo o

Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

Liaison Reports — None

Financial Reports — The financial reports were reviewed. Fran voiced his concern about the
current format of the report and his hope that the new CFO will provide monthly reports every
month. He received a questionnaire from the auditors and hesitant to respond. Fran feels he
does not have enough knowledge of the Authority’s finances to answer. Rick explained how the
accounting system works (cash vs accrual). Dana asked Rick to invite the new CFO to the next
meeting.

Old Business - None

Goals
1. Newsletter — Jack will prepare the article for the summer newsletter.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 04-09-12 draft.doc




—
SO0 U A WN -

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

2. Joe will attend the June 6th West Goshen meeting and Dana will attend the
September meeting.

New Business
None

Capacity Requests
None,

Sewer Reports
a. Mark Miller, Director of Public Works Report:

During the month of March, they were busy with lateral repairs and working with
Scott Towler performing maintenance at the plant. Scott has done an excellent job
turning the plant around.
They met with Dan Ellis to discuss the final Chapter 94 report. They decided to
continue with the metering of the sewer system. They are going to begin monitoring
the Chester Creek system. During the meeting they discussed metering at the plant as
they currently have a portable meter out in the wet lands. The reason for this meter is
to get actual plant flow since the current meter is on the pump discharge side of the
plant. Currently they are reading the backwash from the filters and centraite from the
centrifuge.
Mark recommends purchasing a permanent meter. He asked Allied Control to take a
look at the manhole where we would like to install the meter and submit a quote.
Aqua Waste Water had to be utilized to clean SBR#1 as there was over a foot of grit
throughout the tank. Worth has been notified of some problems with the decanter in
the SBR, plus they need to install some additional brackets on the pump glide system.
Meters — Were read on a daily basis, no problems to report. In the next two weeks
they will be relocating the portable meters.
C.C. Collection — They had to excavate two sewer laterals due to root penetration.
Once the laterals were excavated, a new trap and cleanout were installed. The
pumping stations were visited on a daily basis where routine maintenance was
performed.
R.C. Collection — The Hunt Country pumping station was visited on a routine basis
for basic maintenance. They are going to continue to use augmentation to break
down the grease.
Alarms — They received 18 alarms for the month; several were due to a tree that came
down on Morstein Road causing a power outage at the Barkway Pumping Station.
PA One Call — There were 35 PA One calls for the month of March.
The Public Works Department was notified of 7 sewer lateral blockages for the
month of March, all were cleared with the exception of the two that had to be dug.

b. Pennoni inspection report was reviewed. This report of the Ridley Creek Sewage
Treatment Plant was done in order to document existing conditions under Miller
Environmental’s operation of the plant.

¢. Dan Barbato provided the following report:

Invoices - with summaries were provided under separate cover.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 04-09-12 draft.doc




—
SO0 JO WU AWK —

-h-b-b-h-h-hwwwwwwwwwmt\)NNNNNNNNN»—H—H—AH»—»—A»—H—H—‘
KII-D-LA)[\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\KII-waHO\OOO\]O\M-bWNHO\OOO\]O\MAU)Ni—d

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant —

* Pennoni design engineer Tim Daily met with Scott Towler at the plant on March 23
to review current operations and clarify the intent of the design. Dan Barbato has
been in contact with Scott Towler for coordination. The new NPDES permit went
into effect on March 1. Phosphorous effluent limits are currently being met without
the use of alum, and nitrogen effluents limits are being met. The centrifuge was
under near-continuous operation and the solids inventory being reduced to acceptable
levels and age. The interior of the SBR Unit #1 will be inspected by Matt McAloon
on Aril 6, pending confirmation of available access by the operator. The plant is
currently operating as intended by the design. Will inspect the plant again when the
plant returns to a “normal” condition and make a comparison of current conditions to
the conditions encountered under the previous operator.

I/T Metering Project
We analyzed flow data from the 11 permanent meters throughout the Chester Creek

Service Area for the entirety of 2011. Instantaneous and houtly flows are not recorded on

these meters, so we were only able to analyze the daily meter totalizer records. Only a

rough flow analysis was performed since inflow peaks and continuous base flows are

unknown. It appears the following two areas may have I/I problems based upon apparent
excessive daily flows per tributary land area: 1) the southwest corner of East Goshen

Township which is generally bounded by East Strasburg Road to the north, the reservoir

to the east, and township borders to the south and west; (2) an area bounded by Paoli Pike

to the north, North Chester Road to the east, East Strasburg Road to the south, and Ellis

Lane to the west. We recommend the Township install four temporary meters in strategic

locations within these subareas over the next six month to identify potential I/I sources.

Dana will email Dan with his questions about the flows and the meters,

Ridley Creek Consent Order

* The final report was submitted to DEP on March 29, 2012. Reports after this date
will continue to be prepared semi-annually but they will not be submitted to DEP
semi-annually. They will be used for internal Authority use and Chapter 94 Annual
Reporting only.

LCSTP Elimination

e A pre-construction meeting was held with the Township, Pennoni, the contractor,
SIM Construction Co, Inc, and the Chester County Conservation District (CCCD) on
March 28, 2012. The contractor tentatively intends to start construction in mid-April
and anticipates 30-60 days to complete the work. The required contract completion
date is July 2, 2012

* The contractor has provided construction submittals. We have reviewed the
submittals, and we provided comments to the contractor. The contractor has also
filled out the NPDES Co-Permittee Application and has forwarded it to the Township
for signature and eventual submission to the CCCD.

* We prepared a Construction Issue set of plans and specifications to incorporate the
various addenda into one set of plans and specifications. We also prepared a CAD

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 04-09-12 draft.doc




—
SOOI B N

-b-b-b-b-b-b-bwwwwwwwwwwwl\)l\)l\)l\)l\)I\)l\)l\)l\)'—-‘*—**—*r—"—**—**—**—*ﬁ—‘
O\U\LUJI\)*-—*O\OOO\]O\UILUJI\)*—*O\OOO\]O\LIILUJI\.)*-—*O\OOO\]O\MLUJI\)H

file and survey control data and coordinates, which we forwarded to the contractor for
his use in construction stakeout.

Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

* We have prepared draft plans and draft applications for DEP General Permits (GP)
for stream crossings. We are coordinating with DEP regarding permit requirements
for PNDI, bog turtle screenings, and wetland delineations since all utility stream
crossings are proposed via trenchless technologies (directional drilling for the
Hershey Mill PS Diversion and jack & bore for the Reserve PS Diversion). Once
direction is received from DEP (and possibly the Army Corps of Engineers), we will
finalize and submit the GP applications.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning

e We have prepared draft plans and a draft Penn DOT Highway Occupancy Permit
(HOP) application. We are coordinating with PECO regarding mitigation of impacts
to overhead utility poles given the proximity of the proposed sewer to the poles. The
PECO coordination may impact the HOP application, such as modifications to the
exact sewer location. Upon resolution of any such PECO issues, we will finalize and
submit the HOP application.

Annual Chapter 94 Reports
*  The Chapter 94 reports for the Westtown Service Area and Lockwood Chase STP
were prepared and submitted to DEP on March 30, 2012. DEP received them on
April 2,2012. Following receipt of all required information from the Township and
operator, the Chapter 94 Reports for the Ridley Creek STP and the West Goshen
Service Area were prepared and delivered to DEP on April 4,2012.

° A new influent metering and organic sampling location is needed at the Ridley Creek
STP in order to satisfy DEP’s new Chapter 94 requirements. We have discussed the
best location with Public Works, and we will forward a recommendation letter to the
Authority prior to the April 9, 2012 meeting.

¢. Big Fish Environmental Services, Inc. Scott Towler gave the following report on
plant operations for March 2012:

Operations and Solids Dewatering/Disposal — Sequencing batch reactors (SBRs)
numbered 2, 3 and 4 were in service treating wastewater. SBR #1 was off line and
serving as a sludge storage tank. During the month, process control testing continued to
monitor the (MLSS) concentrations, pH, total alkalinity, chemical oxygen demand
(COD), settleability, ammonia as nitrogen, nitrite as nitrogen, nitrate as nitrogen, sludge
volume index (SVI), F:M ratio, depth of clear water as measured from the water.

The influent and effluent composite samples were regularly monitored for pH, total
alkalinity, ammonia as nitrogen, COD and total Phosphorus. Additional analysis of the
effluent was consistently very good during the month. During the month, one key
operational set point was established. This operational set point is maintain the pH and
total alkalinity concentrations in the SBRs at no less than 7.0 S.U. and 300 mg/L as
CaCO3. Maintaining these parameters within the minimum range contributed to
improving the nitrification process, settleability and phosphorus removal. Effluent
sample data for total phosphorus is reported as 0.28 mg/L without the addition of
aluminum sulfate. The monthly average will be finalized upon receipt of the sample
collected on March 29 and is anticipated to be close to the effluent limitation of 0.5 mg/L.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 04-09-12 draft.doc




[
OO 0NN B WA -

-h-h-hwwwwwwwwwwwwwNNNNNNN»—A»—h‘»—h‘»—H—Ah‘»—‘
I\JP—-‘O\OOO\]O\(JIAUJI\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\(Jl-hwt\)b—‘O\OOO\]O\(JI-hUJNP—‘

The effluent discharge will achieve compliance with the CBODS, TSS, ammonia as
nitrogen, fecal coliform, pH, dissolved oxygen for the month of March 2012. A draft
summary is attached for review.

A summary of the influent and effluent sample data for the month of February 2012 is
attached for review. The eDMR and supplemental reports for February 2012 have been
prepared and submitted by representatives from MEL

Solids Dewatering — During the period for February 22 through March 31, a total of
947,644 gallons of sludge were metered to have been processed through the centrifuge
sludge dewatering unit. A total of 34 dumpsters of dewatered sludge at approximately
437 tons were land filled. Three hundred and eighty-two (382) man hours were expended
towards dewatering the sludge in SBR1, sludge holding tanks 1 & 2.

Maintenance, Repairs & Warranty —

SBR1 requires one replacement decanter valve assembly — Worth & Co. informed
Centrifuge replacement parts — Worth & Co. to replace parts used for warranty repair
JWC fine screen has a failed UPS — Worth & Co. informed

JWC fine screen upstream transducer — replacement connection on order

SBR and Centrifuge MCC panel hours meters — Worth & Co. informed

Discussion: Scott reported that both sludge tanks are empty and will be cleaned to get
1deal conditions. Dana asked Scott to add a line item in the spreadsheet for design basis
vs permit basis. Scott will get 94 readings. Scott reported that Worth has a list of
warranty issues. Scott recommends getting a permanent influent inflow meter which
would cost about $5,000. Mark or Rick will get a proposal for the next meeting.

Any Other Matter - None

Correspondence and Reports of Interest
1. Letter to residents about a Zoning Hearing Board application
2. Consent Order & Agreement Semi-Annual Corrective Action Status Report #07

Public Comment — None

Adjournment

The May 14" meeting will start at 6:00 p.m. at the Ridley Creek Sewer Plant.

There being no further business, Joe moved to adjourn the meeting. Jack seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:15pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer
Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 04-09-12 draft.doc













Project : EGMA1107_-- HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des Per

Invoice # : 504742

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 1 -- Design

Labor Hours/
Class . Units Rate Amount
_Project Engineer 2.50 93.00 232,50
Associate Engineer 50.00 83.00 4,150.00
Labor Total: 52.50 4,382.50
Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor : $4,382.50
Expense : $0.00
Phase : 4 -- E&SPC Permitting
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Associate Engineer 2.50 83.00 207.50
Labor Total: 2.50 207.50
Total Phase : 4 -- E&SPC Permitting Labor : $207.50
Expense : $0.00
Phase : 6 -- PADEP General Permits
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Associate Engineer 15.00 83.00 1,245.00
Labor Total: 15.00 1,245.00
Total Phase : 6 -- PADEP General Permits Labor : $1,245.00
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1107 -- HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des Per Labor : $5,835.00
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month. .

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 2




























”

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 East Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8225
Attorneys at Law West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344-0922
gglaw@gawthrop.com | Www. gawthrop.com

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC
Atomeys at Law

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority 04/30/2012
1580 Paoli Pike Client No: 6604-01M
West Chester PA 19380 invoice No. 98989
General Authority Services
Fees
Hours
04/02/2012
RFA Review letter from M. Ellis of 3/29 to DEP. 0.30
04/09/2012
RFA Review packet for Authority meeting of 4/9; attend regular meeting
of Authority. 2.60
For Current Services Rendered 2.90 551.00
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate Total
Robert F. Adams 2.90 $190.00 $551.00
" Previous Balance $1,235.00
Total Current Charges 551.00
04/16/2012 Fee Payment

Balance Due

LTS
¢frolig

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.




Memo

To: ABCs
From: Jon Altshul, CFO
Re: Financial reports

Date: April 17,2012

I would like to attend the May meeting of each ABC to introduce myself to all of you as the new
township CFO and gather feedback and suggestions about both the content and format of your financial
reports.




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA
Municipal Authority
April 2012
RCSTP BUDGET

Annual
Account Title Acct # Budget M-T-D
REVENUE
INTEREST EARNED - RCSTP EXPANSION 07341 1020 10
GRANT REVENUE 07392 0800
TOTAL REVENUE 10
EXPENSES
R.C.~-CAP. PROJ.-~ENGINEER 07424 7451
R.C. CAP EXPANSION GEN'L CONTRACTOR 07424 7452
R.C. CAP EXPANSION - ELECTRICAL 07424 7453
R.C. CAP EXP CONTINGENCY CAPITAL 07424 7454
R.C. CAP EXP CONTINGENCY ONGOING 07424 7455
R.C. CAP EXP ADDITIONAL CONTINGENCY 07424 7456
TRANSFER TO AUTHORITY CAP FUND 07492 0990
TOTAL EXPENSES
NET RESULT 10

PAGE 1

Report Date 1204 05/11/12 9 :

42 M



Rccount Title

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
Municipal Authority
April 2012

OPERATING BUDGET

REVENUE
INTEREST EARNINGS
C.C. TAPPING FEES
R.C.TAPPING FEES
CONNECTION FEES - SEWER
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUE
TRANSFER FROM SEWER OPERATING

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
MUNIC.RAUTH. -AUDITING
ENGINEERING SERVICES
LEGAL SERVICES
M.C.-DVRFA-DEBT SERVICE
M.C.~-DVRFA-INTEREST PAYMN

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET RESULT

07341
07364
07364
07364
07380
07392

07424
07424
07424
07424
07424
07471
07472

PAGE 2

1000
1100
1110
1130
1000
0500

1400
3000
3110
3130
3140
1000
1000

2,000
2,000

1,000
125,000

8,392
950

6,374
2,909

(6,050)

Report Date 1204 05/11/12 9 :

42 aM




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
Municipal Authority
April 2012

Account Title

CAPITAL BUDGET

REVENUE
LOAN PROCEEDS-SEWER PROJECT

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
MARYDELL PUMP STATION - ENGINEER
MARYDELL PUMP STATION -CONSTRUCTION
LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT ENGINEER
LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT CONSTRUCTION
HERSHEY MILL STATION -~ ENGINEER

HERSHEY MILL STATION - CONSTRUCTION
RESERVE PUMP STATION - ENGINEER
RESERVE PUMP STATION - CONSTRUCTION

RESERVOIR PUMP STATION - ENGINEER
RESERVOIR PUMP STATION CONSTRUCTION

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET RESULT

07392

07425
07425
07424
07424
07426
07426
07427
07427
07428
07428

PAGE 3

0804

1000
2000
7475
7476
1000
2000
1000
2000
1000
2000

51,764
170,000
37,553
411,000
29,069
46,000
29,069
93,000

1,422

1,366

473

2,232
15,722
2,337

1,078

(867,455)

(3,261)

(21, 368)

Report Date 1204 05/11/12 9§ :

42 aM




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 05/11/12 GL Transaction Details PAGE 1
Acct §  Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # 4 Name/Description
07424-1400 ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 0.00
1203 ¢D 31601 8,391.94 03/13/12 2085 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
18T QTR.2012 MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EXPENSES
8,391.94 0.00 8,391.94
8,391.94 0.00 8,391.94
07424-3000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00
1201 30772 950.00 01/06/12 2081 2132 PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES ASSOC

2012 ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP DUES

950.00 0.00 950.00
950,00 0.00 950.00
07424-3130 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00
1202 31393 220.00 02/22/12 2084 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/15/12 2011 ANNUAL SE
220,00 0.00 220.00
1203 31608 1,182.50 03/13/12 2086 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/11/12 2011 ANN
SERVICES
1,182.50 0.00  1,402.50
1204 32043 4,971.,75 04/12/12 2088 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/18/12 2012 GEN.S
4,971.75 0.00 6,374.25
6,374.25 0.00 6,374.25
07424-3140 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00
1202 31393 1,825.68 02/22/12 2083 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERV, 12/12/11 - GEN.AUTH.
1,825.68 0.00 1,825.68
1204 32043 1,083.00 04/12/12 2087 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICE 2/7-2/29/12 GEN.AU
1,083.00 0,00 2,908.68
2,908.68 0.00 2,908.68
07424-7475 LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT ENGINEER 0.00
1202 31393 2,600.00 02/22/12 2082 2911 ERRTHCORE SERVICES LLC

MOBILIZATION, ATV RIG, AUGER PRO
LOCKWOOD ENGINEERING




East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 05/11/12 GL Transaction Details PAGE 2
Rect #  Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # D4 Name/Description
07424-7475 1202 CD 31393 4,315.00 02/22/12 2084 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/15/12 LCSTP FINAL D
LALS 6,915.00 0.00 *x*
6,915,00 0.00 6,915.00
1203 31608 7,440.50 03/13/12 2086 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/11/12 ILCSTP FI
DESIGN
7,440.50 0.00 14,355.50
1204 32043 1,366.00 04/12/12 2088 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/18/12 LOCHWOOD
1,366.00 0.00 15,721.50
15,721.50 0.00 15,721.50
07425-1000 MARYDELL PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
1203 31608 810.00 03/13/12 2086 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/11/12 MARYDELL
810.00 0.00 810.00
1204 32043 1,422.00 04/12/12 2088 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/18/12 MARYDELL P
1,422.00 0.00 2,232.00
2,232.00 0.00 2,232.00
07426-1000 HERSHEY MILL STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
1203 31608  2,336.75 03/13/12 2086 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/11/12 HERSHEY
2,336.75 0.00 2,336.75
2,336.75 0.00 2,336.75
07427-1000 RESERVE PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
605.00 03/13/12 2086 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/11/12 RESERVE
605,00 0.00 605,00
1204 32043 472,50 04/12/12 2088 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/18/12 RESERVE PU
472.50 0.00 1,077.50
1,077.50 0.00 1,077.50

Beg Bal 0.00  39,992.62 0.00 39,992.62










i

N\J\moﬁuwe J10/ 1SN USMIASLLINOL 20UI IO 0] “QIMSEAUI AIFJES € SE I3A0
/SM_Q Op Sutkues Eo:.a_:vo JO SYINDIID PIZITISU3 [[B BQ - §[ P UONIDS

1 X4

I )
auip e e
qof 3UO WP AIOW UO UPWIIO © SE 1 [[EYS UTUDHomM ON - ZZ' UOHOSS

“URIA10,] [BIOUIC) I :m:o.:z passaoord
2q [I2yS SI9PI0 1O SUONISIP [[E ‘Uelio] [Elausy e Suumey sqof uo

) “UBLIAIO,] Y}
ydaoxo suoAue woxy qof Aue Jo ynoke] i 3da00e Jo ‘SIHPIO IO SUOTVAIP
ayel o) J0u are USUDEom ‘Uewalo e Sutaey sqof uQ - [Z'p UOHDIS

"SIBIOM [eI33]S PIYITenD
Aq SuUORIPUOD SUDLIOM pue Moy ‘o3em PUnos A[[eInioucas spun parredas
10 passaooud ‘pazmoeynuews Juswdinbs pue sfeusyewr jo asn sy soword

o st uow() _33 oy Jo szaquisy o Jo Aorjod Iy - Oz’ _UOR®S
e T R S,

gof sy uo :omn._ 0] PAIaPIO 2T USUL{IOM USYM UOTU() S
Jo uoniopsun( a1 ut qof Aue wosy pue o) SUHIARK 10§ USUDHOM 0} SINOY
Suppoa 1aye 1o 0joq pred oq [eys own Surpoaen oN - §['p UOUOIS

-sasuadxs Lressaosu Jaqi0 [fe pue

preoq ‘uoneyiodsuen ysiumy [[eys 19Ko[duryg s ‘vom() 343 Jo gondmpsunf
3y1 SPISING oM UQ O[] 37 Jo uopoipsuml o unpm ‘doys 01 qof
pue ‘gof o1 qof ‘qof oy doys woxy ‘ot 1od (ZZ'§) S OMI-KIUSM] Uey
ssa[ ou e “skojdurg sy Aq paesuadiwioo aq [eys 3y ‘uomeuodsuen
umo STy sssk safojdurg we usym 1ds0X9 “uotu(] 3 Jo UoRdIpsunl sy
uipis ‘doys o1 qof pue ‘qof 03 qof ‘qof 0y doys woly uonemodsuen
ysnuny pue sup Sujosen loj Aed [reys takopdng aql, - LI'p UORSSS

“usw3ASe SNP JO suLs)
3y 13pun pako[dius are USLD{IOm ST J[qeuosess Aue Je qof 10 doys Aue
03 $S900% PIMOE 2q [[eys UORI() 1 JO sanejuasa1dal 3y, - 9[ "y UORISS

“uois1a01d STy} JO JUSUISIOJUS U 10§ AN[IqIsucdsal SIuINsse voTu()
aq pue diysweungiom todoxdurr snfpe 03 [1eJ OYm USUL{IOM JO uOL(]
a3 Aynou [reys safopdug -sanwussaidar s 13koids s 10 1akordurs
S JO SISPIO UO SPeIl S12M SIOLID SS[un ‘sinoy Sunpiom remSar Suunp
pue awn umo sy uo s[qusuodsas st 9y yorym Joy drysueunizom dordu
U0 SUORIALIND Iyewl 0} pannbal 3q [reys vewmdsumor v - SI'p UORISS

S00T/E samoy Jupjaom euion i 3sed
pafojdure 3q 0} UENLHIIP URWAILNO{ B J0] Ju3maImbal aY) JnoIPIM
Ayanoss pue ssaada/ssaxdus ‘BuBaeyp ymdmdinba 10) pasn sopeydasax
‘sopueys pue safex qof ‘upnoppuod age/dupeay ‘Junydy 10§ simoy
Suppos [euwion p jsed TopIPUEd SULHOM U} PUB PIZIERW 339]
3q [eYs IR Airiodud) ‘SoaEismndI Paford (e Japun (p)

-3sanbat s xafoidmo o e .Ew....u_uu% ST 11 ssapun jusmdmba 10
“somod 81| Arezodwran s aredar o E«EEE 0} smoy Sunpom rendar
aip jo spisyno paurzoyiad 2q [reys }2om oN “usWax3e STY) JpUN PAIIA0D
SIjIom [eSLDId[e Aq paumuIeW pue pajreisul oq [reys juswdinbo pue
gamod qySy Kesodin soueusjurewr Jo ‘Tedar ‘uonesoust ug (9)

) ~prom Arerodws) ut pagedus jou uoym
Nrom aAnonpoid op [reys wewrkawnof sy, 3155 o uo pafordws aq [reys
UedI3]s uewAmnof () U0 ISEI] 1k ‘SURIILRIS]S Ul )0 usunjiom Aq
smoy SunyIom Je[ngas rey) 15430 UT UONINYSU0D 3anonpoxd 1of parmbax
st wandmbs 10/pue 1amod SunySy Arezodwa) 12asusym sqof uQ (q)

- Juauwsaude sug Jo suus) oyl 1apun pakojdusa usw Aq suop

aq eys 2amod pue Sy Arexodurs) Suzpn|out J1om [EOLISIP [V (E)
‘suoneogiaads
¥9eRUOd pue 3pad s[qeotidde Y SOUBPIOIOE UL PUE ISUUELE SYIUBUINIOM
pue 3Jes e Ul JI0M [EJINIJ[ [[2 [[EISUT [[eys UAUDIOM - H'p UORI3S

*0)2I131) Jusmaoejdar.

10y dqsuodsar pleq aq [[eYs Y ‘arg 4q SSO[ JO UMD 3 ur ‘Sunpop
pue s[o0} s uanjiom oy soe[d ajes e aproad feys wAoduy aqy, (e)
"21ed Uons 10J JUIN J[GRUOSE3X SMOJ[e
pue juswidinba 10 sjool yons Jo Suwuols 3y 10§ 3oefd 2Jes 110 10 Y20of
1dord Qs xoq (003 € saystmy 1240[dws a1 Swipiacid quowdinbs pue
51003 s 124ojding o 10 sjqrsuodsaz pay 2q [[FySs USWDEOM - €' UOR3S

- 800Z/E “}20M JO UOTIEDLISSE]D

oy unopad 01 Aressaodu {00} JO IDf [EUORUSAUOD PIEPUEIS B Ipm
saApswa apaord [reys sdguarddy pue uswAswmof - Zr'y UONDIAS

*pakordis usuI JO I3qUINU 3] ISLAIOUL OF ISPIO U ‘UBLE
39d 1puowW € SMOY JO JIQUMU WNWIIXEW 1 1] 03 343U 31 3Aey [eys
sopunmoy) uswaSeuey-10qe o ‘pakopdws are pakojdurs Appeuuou
uawioumnor Jo 30§ we ss3f asym spousd Supng - [Ip ORI




AREA CODE 810

692-7171
: EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY FE ,
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP e

1580 PAOL! PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 1938B0-6199

February 22, 20121

Mr. Robert Dina .. oo
~“Wm. H. Clinger Corporatlon Ty
'P O Box 158 7
Concordville, PA 19331

Re:  Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant
Invoice M 11143

Dear Bob:

The Municipal Authority discussed the above referenced invoice at their meeting on February
20, 2012. They did not believe it would be appropriate to pay to have two people respond to what
was essentially a service call to determine if a repair was a warranty item.

In their experience the mechanic or electrician would respond, make an assessment of the
situation and communicate the required information to his office. Based on the information the
electrician would then advise us if the repair was covered under warranty or not.

They did note that they would consider payment of an invoice that reflected the labor cost for the
electrician only. Accordingly if you can send a corrected invoice in the amount of $614.04 they
would consider it at their meeting on March 12, 2012.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

@d &

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Bids\RCSTP 2007\Electrical\Letter 022212.doc




ﬁwo @ /@%&%fm% / cxcellernce

736 Baltimore Pike Phone: (610) 459-1234
P.O. Box 158 Fax: (610) 459-8823
Concordville, PA 19331 Website: clingerelectric.com
Invoice
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY Invoice #; M11143
ATTN: ACCTS. PAYABLE [nvoice Date: 12/23/11
1580 PAOLI PIKE Due Date: 01/22/12
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199 PO # VERBAL
Customer ID: 204
Contact: RICK SMITH
Job: CEGBU0 : Contast: MARIK MILLER

Work Performed: Electrical - Miscellaneous

Description:  Labor Thru Week Ending 12-25-11 Price . . ‘  Total

Work Order#: Amount

__PLEA SE:_(;SEE ATTACHED
: 08680,08725

Please make checks payable to: Wm. H. Clinger Corp.

ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION E [T E ALTERNATIVES & LEED & ENERGY AUDITS




WILLIAN H. CLINGER, CORP.
P.O.Box 158

736 Baltimore Pike

Concordville, Pa. 19331

phone (610) 459-1234

VWORK ORDER # 08725

SHEET 1 O©OF 1

FORJOB CEG-800

Signature:

fax (610) 459-8823
DATE RECEIVED BY OFFICE
TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority INVOICE #
_East Goshen Township INVOICE DATE
1580 Paoli Pike FOREMAN Td KKaL
West Chester, Pa, 19380-6199 CUSTOMER'S ORDER #
T&M X
Attn: Mr, Rick Smith & Mr. Mark Miller CHANGE ORDER
JOB NAME / NUMBER CEG-800 .
JOB LOCATION Plant
PERGENT COMPLETE 100.00%
TERMS: Net 30 Days WEER ENDING * 12125111
* Week begins on Monday and ends on Sunday
QTy. MATERIAL PRICE _AMOUNT DESCRIPTION OF WORK
0.00} Troubleshoot ME-45 Floc Tank Mixer - Control Circuit Fault. Isolated cause
-0.00{to 120V coming from FFCP. Reset the VFD and isolated the start circuit in the
0.00{VFD. VFD was running in the HAND mode at 100%.
0.00{Control company needs to fix this fault.
OTHER CHARGES
Subtotal 0.00
10% Markup 0.00
°
TOTAL OTHER 0.00
LABOR DATE STOTDT | HRS. | - RATE AMQUNT
Ed Kikut 12/21111|ST 4.00] 10234 409.36
Robert F. Dina, Sr. 12/21111]ST 4.00] 145.00 580.00
TOTAL HOURS AND LABOR 989.36
DATE COMPLETED: TOTAL MATERIALS 0.00 TOTAL MATERIALS 0.00
TOTAL OTHER 0.00
Work Ordered by:  Scott Towler TAX
TOTAL OTHER 989.36




WILLIAM H. CLINGER, CORP.
P. O. Box 158

736 Baltimore Pike

Concordville, Pa. 19331

phone (610) 459-1234

WORK ORDER # 08690

SHEET 1 OF

1

e ——————

FOR JOB East Goshen Waste Water Plant

fax (610) 459-8823
DATE RECEIVED BY OFFICE
TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority INVOICE #
_East Goshen Township INVOICE DATE
1580 Paofi Pike FOREMAN Ed Kikut
West Chester, Pa. 19380-6199 CUSTOMER'S ORDER #
T &M X
Attn: Mr, Rick Smith & Mr. Mark Miller CHANGE ORDER
JOB NAME / NUMBER CEG-800
JOB LOCATION Piant
PERCENT COMPLETE 100.00%
TERMS: Nat 30 Days [WEER ENDING = 1200811
* Week begins on Monday and ends on Sunday
Qry. MATERIAL PRICE ~AMOUNT DESCRIPTION OF WORK
Got called on 11/28/11 regarding a warranty issue with the exhaust fan in _the
Centrifuge Dewatering room. Responded to this call on 12/1/11 with Ed Kikut, my
electrician, found that someone else took the starter apart and removed a coil.
Determined that starter belonged to Worth so this was not our warranty issue,
Verified that feeder and xfmr were good but that's alf we could do.
OTHER CHARGES
Subtotal
10% Markup
TOTAL OTHER 0.00
LABOR DATE STOTDT | HRS. | - RATE AMOUNT
Ed Kikut 12/01/11|ST 2.00] 10234 204.68
Robert F. Dina, Sr. 12/01111ST 2.00] 145.00 290.00
TOTAL HOURS AND LABOR 494.68
DATE COMPLETED: TOTAL MATERIALS TOTAL MATERIALS 0.00
', “ TOTAL OTHER 0.00
Work Ordered by:  Scott Towler man ; n TAX
) TOTAL OTHER] | 494.68

Signature:




APRIL 2012
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS

ON-GOING

1. Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/8/12 - Kevin - Completed
b. Need by 5/2/12 —Jack - Completed
c. Need by 8/1/12
d. Need by 11/7/12
e. February 2013

2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1® Quarter (March) — Jack - Completed
b. 2" Quarter (June) - Joe
c. 3™ Quarter (September) - Dana
d. 4" Quarter (December) - Kevin

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
4. Implement I & I Plan

5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete — Have
tour in September

PROJECTS
1. Lockwood
a. Bid — Bid awarded 2/20 — Contract executed 3/12
b. Pipe Installation - Notice to proceed issued 3/20, Work in progress
c. Abandon Plant
2. Marydell Pump Station
a. Design/Permit
b. Bid
c. Pipe Installation
d. Abandon Pump Station
3. Hershey Mill Pump station
a. Design/Permit
b. Bid
c. Pipe Installation
4. Reserve Pump station
Design/Permit
Bid
Pipe Installation
Abandon Pump Station

A o

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2012\051412.doc




AREA CODE 610

692-7171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

May 11, 2012

To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

Re: April Monthly Report

C.C. Collection:  We received a call from a resident on Heather Lane stating
that there lateral needed repairs. We looked at the lateral and
found that the stack had pulled out of the tee. | stood on the
stack and pushed the pipe back into the tee. While visiting the
Hershey Mill Pump Station the crew found a sewer manhole
overflowing. We entered the downstream manhole and
removed several 5 gallon buckets of grit; we then jetted the
line to clear the clog. We received 12 calls for lateral cap

replacement during the month.

ACTION ITEM: I would like your approval to have Pennoni investigate the cost
to install a Muffin Monster at the Hershey Mill Pump Station.
With additional flow I believe we are going to have a problem

with debris.

R.C. Collection:  The pumping station was visited on a daily basis, the basket
was cleaned. We are still adding chemicals to fight the grease.
There were no problems during the month of April. We did

receive calls for 7 laterals during the month.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthly Reports\2012 Municipal\April monthly Report for Municipal Authority, dated May 11.docx




Lochwood Plant: As you know the contractor has started the sewer work, they

Alarms:

PA One Call:

started at the swim club on Tanglewood Drive, the road
crossing took them 3 days due to utility conflicts. Once they
crossed the road they hit rock which took 3.5 days to get thru.
They are currently in good dirt and working their way thru the
open space. Matt and | are taking turns inspecting.

Dusty Kilgore and Kevin Miller have completed the sewer
maintenance courses at Delaware Community College; they
have expressed interest in attending other courses when they
come up.

We received 22 alarms for the month.

We had 87 PA One calls for the Month of April.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthly Reports\2012 Municipal\April monthly Report for Municipal Authority, dated May 11.docx













T *_“\

Pennoni’
(\ gt

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Township

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant

Plant Inspection - April 11 & 13, 2012

Inspection and Notes completed by Matt McAloon

On site as requested by the Township to document the condition, housekeeping, overall operations and
maintenance of the plant and process testing done at the WWTP by the plant operator.

Screen Building

® The exhaust fan adjusted and is now controlled by thermostat

¢ Building is clean and well organized

* The seal tight flexible conduit to both the upstream and downstream level transducers is not
connected and secured to the level transducer unit

¢ The level transducers for the screen unit is not working, screen unit is running constantly

* The JWC screening unit is running without any excess noise or evidence of excess wear

* AQUA Environmental onsite to clean and vacuum grit and solids out of the screen building flow and
bypass channels.

* An additional sampler line was routed to the screen building influent channel, up stream of the
grinder and screen, to fulfill Chapter 94 sampling requirements.

Influent Pump Station
* AQUA Environmental onsite to wash the walls of the wet well, vacuum grease floating on top of the
wet well, and vacuumed solids from the collection box sump
® Sampler line was rerouted and secured away from the pumps
® Strain reliever / Kellum grip for influent pump P-13 connected

Meter Pit
® East Goshen Public Works reported that the meter was recently replaced under warranty by Worth
& Co.
* Influent meter appears to be accurately working and was recently calibrated.

Treatment Building
1. Alum Tank & Chemical Feed Systems
¢ The Alum system is currently shut off and Alum is not being used in the treatment process.
* Alum tank currently reading 5.93’

* Worth & Co has been notified of the evidence of leaking Alum and excessive corrosion on the
mounting bracket for SBR # 2 Alum Feed MOV (CV-32) and directed to repair the item under
warranty

® ME-34 (Polymer Injection System) is off, operator verified the system was filled with mineral oil
and taken off line

* Both Watson Marlow pump are energized and set to 64.5 RPMs and in auto but not running at the
time of inspection. A tote of Magnesium Hydroxide is connected to the suction side of chemical
feed pump MP-32

121 Continental Dnve = Suite 207 = Newark, DE 19713 » Tel: 3026552445] » Fax. 302 654w2895
WWW.DENNonL.com




The addition of sodium bisulfate (dechlorinating agent), previously tapped into the injection port
of the Polymer Static mixer (ME-41), has been disconnected and the of sodium bisulfate barrels
removed.

High pressure Alum Feed Pump (MP-33) and VFD (MP-33VFD) are energized, but not in operation.

2. UV System / structure

The missing rack of UV lights in Bank # 1 has not been returned or reinstalled by Siemens.

1 bank of UV lights are on (Bank # 2)

Flow reading at UV control panel: 0.34 MGD

No solids or floc is visible in the UV channel and weir, the water is clear with low turbidity.
The Plant operator washed and scrubbed UV discharge weir while during the April 13, 2012
inspection.

3. Disk Filters

Drain valves to both disk filers are closed.
Disk filters are clean, walls and weirs were recently scrubbed by the operator
Insecticide in floating dispensers utilized in the influent weir of both filters
Plant operator has agreed to investigate tension in disk filter drive chains and adjust according to
Agua Aerobics O & M manuals.
Filters are backwashing and sludge wasting on cycle, at time of inspection both filters were online
and a backwash cycle was manual triggered:
* Diskfilter #1: 113 minutes since last sludge wasting, 50.8 minutes since
last back wash & pulled 17 in Hg suction in backwash
*  Disk filter # 2: 21 minutes since last sludge wasting, 160.1 minutes since
last back wash & pulled 5.9 in Hg suction in backwash
Filter 1: total time in backwash 95105.6 min & total sludge wasting 6363.5 min
Filter 2: could not read total time in backwash (exceeded hour meter limit) & total sludge wasting
6118.4.9 min
As visible from the top of the filter platform when the filter feed pumps are on, flow to the filters
appeared to be clear with minimal solids, only isolated foam and flecks of grease
There is a leak in the vacuum pump piping 90 degree bend in filter # 1.
Operator reported that both filters were drained a number of times and heavy sludge build ups
and deposits removed
Composite sampler set up to sample the influent flow to filter # 1.
Constant flow to filters from the filter feed pumps and post EQ tanks.

4. Blower Room / Utility Water System

Cannot verify the oil was checked or changed in any of the blowers

The noise canceling panels were removed from blower # 3

The blower room exhaust fan & louver working and controlled by thermostat

Utility water system online and operating between 45 and 50 psi, both bladder tanks online.

5. Control / Electrical Room

Control room is neat and well organized

None of the MCC are tripped or locked out, and not of the VFDs are showing unusual faults

46 gallons per minute flow to Applebrook, flow charts indicate an almost constant flow through
the Applebrook flow meter

482 gallons per minute effluent discharge flow (not including Applebrook)

Limit switch to SBR # 3 Alum feed MOV (C-34) failed.

121 Continental Drive = Suite 207 » Newark, DE 19713 = Tab 302%6552445] « Fax: 302%6542895
wwaw.pennoni.com







e The sludge in the digester is a light chocolate milk color with moderate foaming
o All of the air drops to the sludge digester / holding tanks appear to be working (one or two of the
couplers for the air drops are leaking air)

Discharge of Ridley Creek

¢V notch weir for the effluent meter was cleaned and appears to be providing more accurate flow
readings

e Constant flow from the Post EQ tanks, through the disk filters and UV, allows the utility water
pumps and Applebrook discharge pump to draw effluent as required without frequently shutting
down due to low flows,

e At the time of inspection, Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant is in compliance with the new
discharge permits and operations appear to be organized and efficient.

121 Continental Drive = Suite 207 = Newark, DE 19713 = Tel: 302=655=4451 = Fax: 302265492895
WWW.DENNONE.COM




EGMA 1200

—

Pennoni MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: May 1, 2012
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report
Invoices

¢ Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

» The plant was inspected in detail on April 11 and13. The purpose of the inspection was
to compare the current operation and plant condition to the conditions documented in the

March 5,

2012 report, which was immediately following the departure of Miller

Environmental. The majority of the deficient conditions appear to have been corrected.
The buildings were clean and well organized, the alum feed system is not currently
required, the disk filters were clean and appeared to be operating properly, sludge levels
in the digesters was acceptable, and effluent appeared clear at the time of the inspections.
A detailed inspection report is attached. In summary, several conclusions and
observations can be made:

1.

2
3.
4

4

Miller Environmental was not properly operating the plant.

. Housekeeping and process data collection was poor.

The plant is capable of meeting the new discharge limitations.

. Miller’s claim that design shortcomings in the plant inhibited their ability to

operate the plant is unfounded, particularly in light of the demonstration of the
plant performance over the past two months.

The centrifuge is capable of processing solids.

Miller Environmental did not properly manage and remove solids at the
facility.

Miller Environmental relied too heavily on chemical treatment, particularly
alum.

The plant is currently being operated properly, with good data management,
housekeeping, and maintenance practices.

Page 1 of 3

P:\Projects\EGMAMemos to Board\2012\Memo to EGMA Board 2012-05-01 rev1.docx




EGMA 1200

LCSTP Elimination

The contractor, SIM Construction Company, began construction on May 1 installing
E&S controls and performing site clearing. Sewer construction began on May 3, and
they are tentatively projecting approximately 60 days to complete the work. The required
contract completion date is July 2, 2012.

We have been performing close to full-time construction inspection services from the
start of construction on May 3 through the time of this report. Full-time inspection is
planned to continue at least until the contractor is no longer excavating rock. We expect
to be out of rock by May 11.

As of this report, the contractor is encountering rock at shallower depths (higher
clevations) than indicated in the Township’s pre-construction borings. The rock removal
contract quantity is 75 c.y. We are currently estimating the actual rock removal quantity
will be a little over 100 c.y., resuling in an increased cost of approximately $3,000 due to
the increased quantity.

The existing drop connection at Existing Manhole EXMH-8 along Tanglewood Drive
was not damaged during construction of the new sewer, so the Bid Add Item for that item
of work will not need to be exercised. That Add Ttem was bid at $5,300.00

We have provided in-office construction support on scheduling, Tanglewood Drive
closure, detour/closure signage, marking and extent of tree clearing, rock quantification,
and verification that the existing lateral from 924 Dolphin Dr. will not conflict with the
proposed sewer based upon the measured lateral depth leaving the house.

We reviewed additional construction submittals including the contractor’s pre-
construction video. All submittals have been “Approved” or “Approved as Noted”.

We issued a Construction Issue set of plans and specifications to the contractor and
Township to incorporate the various addenda into one set of plans and specifications.

Hershey Mill PS Diversion and Reserve PS Elimination

We previously prepared draft plans and draft applications for DEP General Permits (GP)
for Stream Crossings. The PNDI Receipt for the Hershey Mill PS Diversion identified
potential threats to two plant species. We prepared and submitted the required documents
to DCNR for their comments/approval regarding the potential threats, and we are
awaiting feedback. It also appears that additional construction easements will be required
to install a temporary construction bridge stream crossing for the Hershey Mill PS
Diversion, and we are coordinating with the Township to determine if the General Permit
for a temporary crossing should be pursued as a result.

Marydell PS Elimination

We have prepared draft plans and a draft PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permit (HOP)
application. We are continuing attempts to coordinate with PECO regarding mitigation of
impacts to overhead utility poles given the proximity of the proposed sewer to the poles.
The PECO coordination may impact the HOP application, such as modifications to the

Page 2 of 3

P\Projects\EGMAMemos to Board\2012\Memo to EGMA Board 2012-05-01 rev].docx




EGMA 1200

exact sewer location. Upon resolution of any such PECO issues, we will finalize and
submit the HOP application.

Annual Chapter 94 Reports

* A new influent metering and organic sampling location is needed at the Ridley Creek
STP in order to satisfy DEP’s new Chapter 94 requirements. We have discussed the best
location with Public Works, and we forwarded a recommendation letter to the Authority
prior to the April 9, 2012 meeting.

Page 3 of 3
P:\Projects\EGMAWMemos to Board\2012\Memo to EGMA Board 2012-05-01 rev1.docx




BIG FISH ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.
April 2012 - Ridley Creek and Lochwood Sewage Treatment Plant Operations Report
Executive Summary

Treatment Process Operation

Sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) numbered 2, 3 and 4 were in service until April 11,
SBR No. 2 was removed from service on April 11, 2012 to evaluate the treatment
performance through utilizing two (2) SBRs Nos. 3 and 4. The following observations
were recorded with only two (2) SBRs in service;

Occasional filled decants attributed to diurnal flow loadings.

Nitrification and denitrification was achieved.

Nitrate concentrations became elevated contributing to denitrification within the
SBRs during settle phase.

Phosphorus removal within the effluent limitation was achieved without alum.

DO trends during peak flow periods indicated significant oxygen demand
(minimum to no desired “DO peaks”).

SBR surface developed a layer of foam. Microscopic examinations did not
identify Norcardia sp. as the main contributing factor for development of foam.
The F:M ratio increased (160 minutes fill cycles)

Effluent clarity remained good; however, the final effluent exhibited a slight color
(similar to the discharge from a trickling filter treatment process). The final
effluent achieved permit compliance with the discharge limitations.

vV VY Y ¥V Y V VYV

On April 7, 2012, transfer of treated effluent to the Applebrook golf course lagoon
commenced.

On April 22, 2012, the chemical feed system to provide alum to the floc tank mixer and
influent to the disc filters was placed in service. It should be noted that the use of alum
to assist in phosphorus removal was driven by the uncertainty of compliance with the
NPDES permit. Typical laboratory turnaround for analytical reports is two weeks, with
the April 5 sample report received on April 27" Split sample analysis between on-site
testing and the laboratory indicates elevated sample results obtained on site as
compared to ALS. Evaluation of selected laboratory accreditation is warranted.

On May 2, 2012, SBR No. 1 was placed in service, in addition to SBR Nos. 3 and 4.

A summary of the influent and effluent sample data for the month of March 2012 is
attached for review. The eDMR and supplemental reports for March 2012 have been
prepared and hand delivered to PA DEP by BFESI on April 27, 2012. As required by
the NPDES permit effective March 1, 2012, the following supplemental reports
accompanied the DMR;

Daily Effluent Monitoring Report

Chemical Additives Report

Sewage Sludge/Biosolids Production and Disposal Report 1 of 3
Sewage Sludge/Biosolids Production and Disposal Report 2 of 3
Sewage Sludge/Biosolids Production and Disposal Report 3 of 3
Hauled in Municipal Waste Report

Influent & Process Control Form

Laboratory Accreditation Report

VVVVVVVYY


































	MA_2012-05-14_Agenda_and_Packet
	MA-05142012-packet-details-B

